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Certification Body

UL VS Ltd

Unit 3, Horizon

Wade Road

Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG24 8AH

United Kingdom

Subject: Intermodulation testing
FCC ID: WJ9-ARU3560 and FCC ID: WJ9-KSPHS8P

To whom it may concern

The TCB is satisfied that the RSE intermodulation testing performed on the ARU 3570
(FCC ID: WJ9-ARU3560) that contains the Cellular module (FCC ID: WJ9-KSPHS8P)
meets the RSE limits even though the module was tested at the 3G output power levels
rather than the 2G output power levels.

Yours faithfully,

The Certification Team, UL VS Ltd



